

Resource Sharing Advisory Committee Meeting Tuesday, January 23, 2024

Meeting Notes

Present: Virgilio Pinto, Ithaca College; Lorie Brown, STLS; Lucy Yang, TC3; Ben Hogben, Ithaca College; Elise Thornley, Binghamton University; Erin Wilburn, Broome Community College; Christine Brown, SCRLC.

Excused: Debra Geier, FLLS; Caitlin Finley, Cornell University; Sarah Shank, Ithaca College; Mary-Carol Lindbloom, SCRLC.

Welcome and Introductions – There were no new members at this meeting.

November Meeting Minutes – There is one change. STLS has 42 libraries and 48 buildings. The notes were approved as changed

Around the Table

- Virgilio Virgilio shared that he's been back from his trip to India and it's taken some time and he now feels he's back into the swing of things and is enjoying the start of the new semester.
- Lorie Brown Lorie announced she's retiring in June and they have hired a new person to fill her position. Her name is Haliegh Mikolajczyk and she's starting in June so Lorie will have time to do training.
- Lucy Yang Lucy announced that she's retiring on February 24, 2024. They
 have new library clerks in place and Lucy has been training them. Classes in
 TC3 started the day before this meeting and they are working to get student
 workers in place. She has been working with Gregg who will be taking over for
 her while her position is posted. (We will need to invite Gregg to the next
 Resource Sharing Advisory Committee meeting.)
- Ben Hogben The Ithaca College Semester began the day before the meeting and Ben has been working with student workers. They recently weeded 90% of the paper periodicals; the shelving was removed; the carpet was patched; tables were put in place and the space is now a study space for students.
- Elise Thornley Elise announced that the annex has been fully transitioned and they are now in one building and there is a high-density storage facility. The third floor of the building is being remodeled and it's progressing well. Hopefully, it'll be done by next year.
- Erin Wilburn Erin shared that classes start next week and they are in the process of making text book selection for their new system. SUNY added CUNY to their ILL so they have new borrowing partners which doesn't apply to Broome Community College as they don't participate in ELD.

2023-2024 Resource Sharing Activities

The Activities list was reviewed and it was noted that we've made good progress on most of the activities.

Interlibrary Loan (ILL)

Spring 2024 Program Update

Christine reported that the location will be at the FLLS building on Dryden Road. The SUNY Cortland campus was used when we worked with CLRC on a joint in person meeting because it was the middle point. For this meeting, it will be just SCRLC because Anna Dobkowski has retired at CLRC and they are working to hire a new person. Program topics will include a presentation by Mark Sullivan on the new Crosslink (formerly Cross Share) platform they're working on. We are also planning for a panel discussion from libraries who have left OCLC. An update from Maria on ELD will be included and a tour of a library (possibly the Africana Studies library) may be included in the afternoon.

Fall 2024 Program

At this time, it's not knows if we'll have a joint with CLRC. It will depend on the new hire and what their plans are. We may need to consider working with RLRC or maybe PALCI in PA. We will keep everyone posted on this possibility.

DEIJA workshop/presentation for Resource Sharing

We are still considering the plan to bring together multiple library types for discussion on what they do for DEI especially as it pertains to resource sharing activities. This would include something from school libraries and how they engage in resource sharing.

Other?

Next Meeting Date - March 26 at 10:00 via Zoom